
1

From: The Electoral Commission <noreply@electoralcommission.eu>
Sent: Monday 13 November 2023 15:24
To: ELC Research
Subject: New submission from Research Form

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any 
attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please contact 
the OGCIO IT Service Desk. 

 

 
4. Are there any other comments or observations that you wish to make regarding An Coimisiún’s research 
programme?  

  

1. reduce voting age to16. 
2. limit no. of t.d. to between 100/120. 
3. increas no. of seats per constituency.(saves redrawing boundries.) we had 6/7/8 seats in the past. 
4. all seanad seats to be elected by eligable voters. 
5.dial,local and seanad elections to be held on same week end.(2 days, as in europe.) 
6. bielections to be scrapped. last candidate to be eliminated at election to fill vacent seat. ( if all previous candites dead, 
then wait for next election. 
7. fixed term parliments.(eliminates gerrymandering). 
8. no double jobbing,full time members. 
9. dail to sit for many more days,and longer hours. 
10. increase dial saliries,to assist in abolishing double jobbing and encouraging a better, more professional class of deputy. 
(full time).  
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